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CLASSIFIED

1 ADVERTISEMENTS,
BUSINESS CARDS,

AND NOTICES

FOR SALE

FOR SALE Dining room suites,

bed room suites and living room

suites direct from the factory. Let

us figure on your furniture need’s.

We save you one-third to one-half,

ivhy pay more? Sprague Furniture

Co., Monroe St.. Phone 199. 1>165 4t

FOR
-

SA L stoves $4.98 to

$25. Electric irons, guaranteed.

$1.89. Sprague Furniture Company

Monroe street. Phono 199. g166-3t

FOR RENT

FOR RENT —2 or 3 furnished light

housekeeping rooms on first floor

private entrance, privilege of gar-

age. Phone 511, 310 North Third

St. b166-3t

FOR RENT— 6 room house, semi-

’modern. IS month. Inquire at 310

JHeventh street. g167-3tx

LOST AND FOUND

g>st -Platinum covered broach

about I*6 inches long,

Filigree work, centered with dU-

HM'iid. Finder please return to the

ffngene Runyon residence, 103

£)Ut'b 4th. Street. Reward. g!67-3t

* T ° ;
—

Bull Battled Mad Dog

*
Dothan, Ala.— (U.R) — A rabid dog

was in a pasture here when

impaled on the horns of an enraged

Mill, which, with several milch

Cpws, had been bitten by the dog.

~

NOTICE TO < <INTHA<TOHS

¦ Notice l» hereby given that the
¦ttard

w
of Commissioners of Adams

•minty, Indiana, at the office of the
?udltor in Decatur, Indiana, will re-

ceive dialed proposals for roads as

set dut in the plans, specifications
amd profiles now on file in the of-

fjee of the Auditor.
« Sedlfed proposals will Im 1 opened
and the contract awarded for said

finpr<yvernent on August 1, 1932 at

IX) o'etark A. M.

JofM Diver Macadam road in.
t*nion township, estimate >1,342.66'

Bids will be for the completion of'
said Improvement in accordance
with the plans, profile and speeifi-
ewitons ami shall include all labor

Mid material for said work. In no

ease will extra compensation be al-

towe<TTor any additional work alleg-
ed to have been done by the Con-
tractor.

> Flach bid will be accompanied by
a. personal or surety bond condition-
mai or required by law in a sum

equal to double the amount of the
bid (Tied for the ijvork bld on, to l>e

M’Proved by the Board of Com min-
fHoners; the sureties, if personal,
jwtiall be resident freeholders of the
Ftate 4»f Indiana, one of whom 3hall
ffi reside nt of Adams County.
**

Said contract will t>e let as a

WholWo the lowest responsible bid-

der upon affidavit of non-collusion,
Slid schedule of liability ami mach-

fhory which must be submitted with
the bid and upon failure to submit
mich .affidavit of such proposal or

Md will be rejected and the board
frserves the right to reject any and
all bids. Time for completion of said
work will be agreed upon after the

letting of said contract by the Board
of Commissioners and successful
bidder.
*» ALBERT HARLOW, Auditor

Adams County, Indiana
July 8-15-22

o

\rtll(E TO TAXn lEKS OF

BOX l> IIE

In the matter of determining to

Issue bonds by Wabash and hart-
rord townships, Adams County, Ind.

Notice is Hereby given the tax-

payers of Wabash and Hartford
W’unxmp in Adams County, stale
ftt Indiana, that the proper legal
Officers of said municipality at their

Tegular meeting place on July 6th
to, to determine to issue bonds or

•ther evidence of indebtedness ex-

weeding five thousand dollars.
— The amount of bonds proposed is

estimated at >7,200 but not to ex-

weed the sum of >7,500 bearing in-

terest at the rate of 4% per a.n-

Mum. The net assessed valuation of
<ll property of Hartford and Wa-
hash township is >2,571,631, Wabash

ship.
Ihe present indebtedness without

this issue or concurrent issue is

T46.9H.60 Wabash, and >24,924.52
Hartford township.
’ The procceeds of said bond issue

2re to be used for the cost of con-

struction of the Abraham E&ley
Roa d.

Ten or more taxpayers, other than

those who pay poll tax only who

feel themselves aggrieved by au<h
<b termination may appeal to the

4state Board of 'lax Commissioners
flor further determination, by filing
a petition therefor with the auditor

w>' said county on or before the ex-

piration of twenty nine days from

flihe 6th day of July 1932, and the
-State Board will fix a day for hc-ar-
Jjig in this county.
_ Dated this 6th day of July 1932.

FRANK MARTIN
ALBERT REPPERT

•• DENNIS STRLKER
Board of Commissioners

*

o Adams County, Ind.
July 8-15

*¦ o

•* BIDS FOR COAL
*- Notice is hereby given that the
«Board of County Commissioners of
•A-dartra County, Indiana, will receive
Jtealed bids for the furnishing of

Xoal for the county buildings and

institutions for the year 1932 and
J933 Monday August 1. 1932 and
,pp urftil 10:00 o’clock standard time
jpn said day as follows:

2 Cars -of White Ash delivered in
the basement of the Court House at

jpecrrtur, Indiana.
3 ears of White Ash unloaded In

trucks at Decatur, Indiana for the
Tounty infirmary. »

* I of po« ohontas lump or egg
Toia.) ito be specified in bids) de-
4Jverj\3 in the basement at the
bounty jailat Decatur. Indiana
* 1 War of White Ash delivered in
4he basement of the Adams County

at Decatur Indiana.
Bids will also be received for

-r qualities delivered in the the
and the same

above mentioned.

_

The Board will also reserve the

•ritfhVto buy larger quantities for

any of said buildings or institutions
if the needs of the county should

j|o demand.
Each bid must be accompanied

-with bond and affidavit as required
Jy Jaw-

The board reserves the right to

j-ejeot any or all blds
All coal subject to the superinten-

dent,ar custodian of the building or

institution where the same-is to be
used and to 1m» delivered%t such

'Time as the board order at the time
•ftf receiving bids

FRANK MARTIN
**

ALBERT REPPERT
DENNIS STRIKER

Board of Commissioners
Adams County, Ind.
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MARKETREPORTS’
DAILY REPORT OF LOCAL 1
AND FOREIGN MARKETS

? ""

BERNE MARKET

•; Corrected July 15

No commission ano uo yardage.

i|
t Slogs 100-150 pounds $4.40

. I 150-320 pounds $4.90

220-250 founds $4.70

; ( 150-300 pounds $4.50

I Roughs $3.25.
: Stags $1.50.

Vealers $6.00.
Spring lambs $5.25.

I

CHICAGO GRAIN CLOSE

• July Sept. Dec.

t Wheat, old .45% .47% .51%

', Wheat, new .45% .47%

Corn .30% .32% .32%

I! Oats .18% .19% .21%
> I

FORT WAYNE LIVESTOCK

I ¦

Fort Wayne, Ind.. July 15. —(U.R)

—Livestock:

Hog market, 15c off; pigs, $4.60-

, $4.75; light lights. $4.75-$4.90; lights

$4.90-$5; mediums, $1.75-$4.90;
heavies. $4.60-$4.75; light roughs.

, $3.75-|4; heavy roughs. $3.25-$3.50;

, statgs, $2.50-$3; calves, $6; ewe and

. wethter lambs, $5.75; bucks, $4.75.
u

EAST BUFFALO LIVESTOCK

East Buffalo, N. Y.. July 15.—(U R)

• -Hogs: on sale. 3.400; fairly ac-

-1 tive; largely to packers; generally

1 30 c under Wednesday's average;

1 good to choice 160-220 lbs.. $5.30-

' $5.35; 230-240 lbs.. $5.15-$5.25; plain

light lights and pigs, $5.

I Cattle. Receipts. 175; slow, hare-

i ly steady; grass steers and heifers,

¦ $5.25-$5.60; cutter cows. $1.50-$2.50.

Calves: Receipts, 550; vealers

‘ steady to weak; good to choice,

$7.50; common and medium, $5.00-

I $6.50. x

Sheep: Receipts. 1,500; lambs

t craggy; uneven, 25c to 75c lower',

; medium and lower grades off most;
¦i good natives, $6.50; few selections

$7; throwouts, $4-$5: inferior kinds

$3.50 and below.

CHICAGO FRUIT MARKET

(Ry Dept, of Agriculture)
—

II Chicago, July 15. — (U.R) — Fruit

quotations on the South Water mar-

~ ket:

• Apples; Illinois Ye'low Transpar-

-1 ents, bushel, 75c-$1.25; Duchess,

40c-$1.25.
• Canteloaps: California Jumbo,

. crates. 75c-$2.25.

i Mellons: California Honey Dews,

t $1.15-$1.25; Honey Balls. $2-$2.7-5.

i Raspberries: Illinois and Indiqn

I Bed Ixithams, sl-$1.75; Michigan

! Red Lathams. $1.25-$1.75; Michigan

i Blackcaps, 75c-$l

I I Blackberries: Illinois, 24-plnt,
175c.

, Cherries: Michigan, 16-qt. Early

; Richmonds. 50-75 c.

Blueberries: Michigan, 16-pint
| cultivated, sl-$2.25.

—

LOCAL grain market

j Corrected July 15

J! No. 2. New Wheat 35c

i! 30 lbs. White Oats 16c

' 28 lbs. White oats 15c

' Soy Beans 30c

; New No. 3. White Corn
....

32c

- New No. 3 Yellow cJrn 37c

LOCAL GROCERS EGG MARKET

- Eggs, dozen 11c

1 o

Park Plan Dance. Saturday
and Sunday. Sunset.

—

DR. C. V. CONNELL
VETERINARIAN

! Special attention given to diseases

i j of catde and poultry.
Ouice and Res. 508 No. 3rd st.

PHONE 102.

r

J. M. DOAN

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

Modern, Dependable

24 hour service.

MRS. DOAN, '.ady Attendant.

Ambulance Service anywhere.
Phone 1041

f:

e ; — — ~-

S. E. BLACK
Funeral Director

e ¦ •

Efficient, courteous, capaifle
t service. Calls answered day

n ' and night. Ambulance service.

500—Phones—727

¦ ."“TJ.'

I'or Better Health See

DR. IL FROIINAPFEL
r

ii j

~
Licensed

c

e Chiropractor and Naturopath

'J Office Hours: 10 to 12 a. m.

• I 1 to 5 p. m., 6 to 8 p. m.

Phone 314 IC4 So. 3rd st.
G

N. A. BIXLER
I" '

OPTOMETRIST

h i _

ie Eyes Examined, Glasses Fitted

HOURS:

» 8:30 to U:3O-r12:30 to 5.00

Saturdays, 8:00 p. m

.5 Telephone 135

i

:?— - ?

s | Test Your Knowledge

Can you answer seven of these

¦ test questions? Turn to Page |

j ' Four for the answers.

1. What does “Estados Unidoe”

mean?

s 2. Who are Eurasians?

3. Who wrote "The Rosary?"

4. What terms are used for the

' third place in Worse racing?

1 5. What is the capital of New

South Wales?

6. What countries are called the

A. B. C. powers?
7. What country his the Maple

leaf for its emblem?

8. What is the name of t'.ie large

stadium in Louden, England?
9. Who said “Neither a borrower

L nor a lender be?’’

10. What narcotic is made from

the poppy?

,

*

CONGRESS TODAY
*

• « (U.R)

Senate

Continues debate on bill author-

1 ixing merger of District of Colum-

bia street railways.

Conferees continue meetings on

relief program.

House

Marks time awaiting outcome of

relief bill.

HOSPITAL NOTES

Roy Johnson and son Ned John-

son. 312 North Tenth street, are

patients at the Adams County Me-

morial Hospital where they sub-

mitted to tonsillectomy operations

this morning.
A tijnsillectomy operation was

performed on Miss Eileen Burk,

¦ 321 North Fourth street, this morn-

ing at the local hosiptal.
i

, o_

Governor Roosevelt and
Sons Enjoy Life In Small

Boat On Ocean Cruise

CONTINUED FROM PAGI-J ONE

“Well, he simply draws himself

into a ball and forgets about it,"
John replied.

While I inspected the small ship,

which set sail from Port Jefferson I
1.. 1.. Monday, Franklin smoothed

out his father's bed.

"We have to keep things in shape I
you know," he said. “This is the ‘

! skipper's hunk and it has to be I
' just right."

Roosevelt smiled.

Rejoining the New York governor I
' at the helm, we chatted for several :

minutes.

“This cruise has been swell.”’ he!
said. “There is no finer sport in

¦ the world than cruising along this

beautiful New England coast."

"You know," he declared, “there

SYNOPSIS

Loll Carewe, “The Night Club

Lady”, and her guest, Christine

Quires, are mysteriously murdered

in the former's apartment Scor-

pions were the instruments of death.

The police suspect Guy Everett, the

last person to see Christine alive.

I ola had blackmailed Everett. He,

however, claims that Christine dis-

covered a plot to killLola and feared

for her own life because of her

knowledge. Police Commissioner

Thatcher Colt learns that a young

Paris bank clerk, named Basil Bou-

I cher, loved Lola. After robbing a

bank to buy her a ruby. Basil dis-

appeared. His parents sold mzdical

, laboratory specimens. Mrs. Carewe,

Lola's mother, became hysterical at

Ihe mention of Basil, calling her

daughter a beast and sayin/ Lola

never loved him. Edgar Quires,

Christine's brother, left his Roches-

ter home for New York following
the receipt of a telegram the day of

the murders. Christine was to have

inherited wealth shortly. Suspicion
also points to Dr. Hugh Baldwin j
when it is disclosed that he pur-

chased scorpions. He had stated

heart failure caused the deaths. Colt,

calling to question Baldwin, finds

hhn dead.

CHAPTER THIRTY-ONE

THE
moment we were alone Colt

his finger on the dead man’s

brought me to the body and put

throat.

“There, Tony,” he pointed out,

“is the deadly kiss of the Durango.”
And there indeed it was, a tiny

red vesicle, crimson over the jugu-
lar vein.

“And here,” added Thatcher Colt,

bending beside the sprawled figure,
“is the messenger of death!”

He picked up the dead insect

between his fingers—its long feel-

ers waved as my expelled breath

passed over them. In silence, Colt

put the Mexican scorpion into an

i envelope, sealed and marked it and

gave it into my keeping.
“Our work is cut out for us,”

continued the Commissioner, “but

i before I notify Flynn and the rest,
I want to do some private sleuth-

ing and ask a few questions with-

i out interruption. Has Mrs. Bald-
win regained consciousness?”

I found the pudgy little widow

sitting up on the edge of the easy-

¦hair in the front office, staring out

blankly, while Miss Simon talked

i to her soothingly and rubbed her

I head with some aromatic fluid.
As always, in such investiga-

tions. my instincts revolted against
’he work we now had to do. This

poor woman should be surrounded

with sympathy and understanding,
¦strict privacy and loving ministra-
tions. But that was impossible. In
her own way, she too was a victim
—as in life, who is not? She would

want to be alone but instead she

would have to face the police. Even
in these first few moments of shock

I and terror and numbing surprise,
the widow of Doctor Baldwin must

answer Thatcher Colt’s questions,
must allow the uttermost intima-
cies of her married life to be in-

vaded, pried into, dangled before

\ her, to be identified, analyzed and
explained away To Colt, as to me,

; -his is and will always be the .most

I listasteful feature of police work.

; But there is no escape. Here as

; everywhere else the quest of truth
does not lie down a pleasant path,

i Thatcher Colt stood before Mrs.

\ Hugh Baldwin and spoke to her

! kindly, explaining the necessity for
questioning her. But she put the
Commissioner immediately at ease.
In a low voice and with her round
blue eyes fixed upon him clearly,
she said:

I know that Hugh has died sud-
> denly and I know that he was

’ called in last night upstairs, so I
am not surprised to find yon here
and I am ready to answer your
questions.”

It seemed a brave speech, a cour-

: ageous attitude, and Colt said as
much as he drew up a chair, sat I

is one ironclad rti’.e aboard this

boat that 1 am enforcing—that all

dishes must be washed and in their

places h.elore we start the morning

journey."

Enthusiastic as a university fresh-

man on vacation. Roosevelt point-
ied -out to me the surrounding points

of interest.

I "Incidentally,” he explained, “in

down and faced her, while I drew

out notebook and pencil.
“Did your husband return home

last night, Mrs. Baldwin?”

“No, but he telephoned.”
“About what time?”

“It was after four o’clock.”

“Will you tell me what he said?”
“Itwas a strange conservation,

Mr. Colt. I suppose there is no use

prentending that Hugh and I were

happy together. We weren’t. We

hadn’t been for a long, long time.

It was my fault, too, I guess. When

we were married, I was not like I

am today. I had the figure of a lit-

tle girl. I didn’t take care of my-

self and I just grew to be like I

: am now. So I couldn’t blame Hugh
for—well—for looking at other peo-

¦ pie now and then. I tried to under-

stand. He had never asked me for

a divorce. And he was always gen-
tle—but brooding and miserable.

: If he had asked. I would have giv-
en him his freedom, ever, though

i I loved him more, much more, than

| when we were married. I would

(have done anything for Hugh.
“Last night 1 stayed home with

the children. We had a little New
Year’s party just among ourselves.

We didn’t know where Hugh was.

The children were all in bed around

one o’clock and so was I but I
couldn’t get to sleep I know that

it was after four o’clock when the

telephone rang, and I was so glad
too when I heard Hugh’s voice. Ho
said he was at the office, that he
had come to a decision about our

affairs and that he was going over

a lot of business matters and that
Iwould hear from him early in the

day. It had been a long time. Mr.

Colt, since Hugh talked to me like
that. His voice was tender. He told
me he had missed me. He said he :
wished things could be as they used '
to be. And he told me that no mat- j
ter what be had done he had never 1
stopped loving me. And then he
hung up.”

For a moment there was silence.
Mrs. Baldwin had not men-

tioned her visitor of the night be-
fore — the mysterious caller of 1
whom we had been told. But Colt '
held this back.

“Why did you come here this '
morning?” he asked.

“I had just read the papers,” ¦
Mrs. Baldwin explained. “I knew

i perfectly well that Doctor Baldwin ;

*
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Trustworthy em. ;ployees are the first

I to give a glad hand to an

I /Etna Fidelity Bond. They
I know that it’s proper pro-

tection for their boss and a

good thing for them, too.

Mr. Employer—Playfair with

yourself and with your

employees—

- IZE
Let us tell you how little it will
cost to bond your employees.

Surety Co.,

t I Aetna Automobile
Phone 358

' j Aetna Casualty &

The Suttles-

Edwards Co., Agts
Decatur, Ind.

Aetna Life Ins. Co.,

I IhiiiiSiiiiiill

; a few hours we will pass a cabin I
called Gray Gables where former I

¦ President Grover Cleveland used to!
; visit.

"You know Mr. Cleveland was |
. about the on’.y president who really !

. appreciated sailing and dabblingl

; ‘ about the coast."

"And say,” the governor said,

11 'we have been eating well. James

— !
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THIMBLE THEATER NOW SHOWING—“THE SIAMESE T\MNS I
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reunion
CALENDAR

e ——

’*

Sunday July 31

I (Haggard reuniwi. H. D. Osterman

I home, Winchester road. Fort \\ ayne

Pleasant Mills lAlumni picnic,

Sun Set Park, east of Decatur.

Fuhrman reunion, home o.' Geo. j
Meyers, 1 mile west 1 Monroeulle.

Borne reunion, Sunset Park,

' rain or shine.

; Annual Cowin reunion, Sunset

i Park, southeast of Decatur

; Myers reunion, rain or shine,

Sunday. August 7

Schafer reuni n, L gion Memo-

| rial Park. Decatur.

i Grimm reunion. Sunset Park

southeast of Decatur.

I Annual Dettinger reunion, rain

or shine, Sunset Park.

Sunday. August 14

Elzey reunion, Legion Memorial

1 Park. Decatur.

Rellig and Reohm fmiily reunion,

I Sunset Pa k, southeast of Decatur.

| Hower reunion. Sunset Park.

The annual reunion of the Bienz

j family, Sunset Park, Decatur.

Sunday August 21

Butler family reunion, Sunset

Park, rain or shine.

Ainnual reunion of the Smith fa-

¦ mily, Sunset Park, Decatur.

Kemmer family reunion, Sunset

' Park, southeast of Decatur.

Annual Hakes reunion. Sunset

, Park, Decatur.

Sunday August 28

Annual Kortonber and Hackman

j reunion, Sun Set Park.

Annual Kortcnber-Hackman re-

union, SuuSet Park, rain or shine.

Urick reunion. Sunset park, Deca-

tur.

September 4

Annual Brown reunion. Sunset

Park, Decatur.

Labor Day, September 5

Lenhart annual reunion, Sun-

set Park, southeast of De. atur.

Reunion of Millinger family. Sun-

i set Park Decatur.

—— q

Card of Thanks

We wish in this ma.oner to ex-

press our thanks and appreciation
to our friends and neighbors and to

. Rev. R. E. Vance for the many

kindnesses extended us during the

I death of cur dear mother and sister

I Mrs. Lucinda Johnson.

The Johnson children

Mrs. M try Graber and family

COURT Hoys]
A new case filed is The M

Central Life liisiira. ( Uj 43
M

Ralph and Ina Wilson,
a:.d t ireclosure of •

acre# in Hartford '

maud $6,000. T.:t- m

| given in 1928. Attorm-js f„r
¦

tiff are Lenhart. H--!..-. a .<l3
ger. g

Assignment is Made I
A de|cd of assi. ~(¦

schedule of assets es tin- J 3
Myers Jothing coi:.;-. , jsfl
Bernstein, was filed at :h. fl
office. Mi. Bern.-te.; jfl
trustee to faithful!) 1 .;uai-efl
to sell the stuck and ullwtfl
due the corporation and to fl

same. The order r ad: H

Firs;—pay costs and t.vpmfl
Second—Pay eat i-fiturifl

if funds are sufficient and rifl
in proportion to cla:ni- fdd fl

' sufficient. S
Third—ls net proi. oils slnfl

more than sufficient ’ pay jfl
’ ditors, balance sha.. n.- icunfl

| the corporation. Mr. Bo:gfl
1 statement shuw.- tin p . .. fl

' | of the stock at s4.non. ¦

J o -I
Card of Thanks I

We wish in this manner tfl

j press cur thank to eur many tfl
and Neighbors for their kind fl
‘if sympathy and deeds ui kifl

| iat the time of tin- d ath fl
i father, Richard Hark< r. We fl

. ‘ i ially wish to flank rm Citfl

j Department and th Life fl
for the assistance tin y rrndfl

Richard Harker Cbilifl

Get the Habit—Trade at kJ

/
''i ¦ j B

“Iknew perfectly well that Doctor Baldwin had been involved with Lola

Carewe and that she was an evil influence in his life,”said Mrs. Baldw in.

had been involved with Lola Ca-

rewe, as she tailed herself, and I

knew that she was an evil influ-

ence in his life. Sorte of the papers

published some very unpleasant in-

sinuations.'’

Colt glanced at me. So Dough-
erty was up to his old tricks again!

“I tried to Huph on the tele-

phone,” Mrs. Baldwin went on, “but
Miss Simon explained that he had

gone out.”

Here Miss Simon interrupted:
“The doctor went out shortly af-

ter I arrived this morning, Mr.

Colt, and soon a£te/ he was gone

Mrs. Baldwin telephoned. When he
came back I told him that Mrs.

Baldwin was on her way to the of-
fice. He looked at me without reply-
ing, then went into the private of-

fice, closing the door. I didn’t know
that he had locked it.”

“And that is all you can tell me,
Miss Simon?” asked Colt.

“That’s al! I know, sir.”
Colt turned tc me.

“Get Marshall over here. He’s

working across the street in a door
man’s uniform.”

As I hurried out, Colt was re-

suming his examination, getting
the factual data about Doctor
Baldwin. By the time I had returned

with Detective Marshall in his orna-

mental uniform of blue and gold,
Colt had a sheaf of notes beside him,
which he turned over to me. While
Marshall and I waited, he continued:

“Under the circumstances, Mrs.
Baldwin, it will be necessary to de-
lay the plans for the funeral un-

til the police have completed their
investigation. I would suggest that
you return home now. Have you
relatives in the city?”

The stout little lady stood up
and dabbed at her eyes with a hand-
kerchief, three inches square, the

| perfume of which filled the room".
I “Only my children,” she an-
swered. “We have two boys and a

girl. They will have to be told.”
She extended a plump little hand.

You’ve tried to be very kind
to me. Thank you, Mr. Colt.”

“Mayn’t I go home with her?”
entreated Miss Simon, impulsively.
But Mrs. Baldwin straightened her
hat, insisting:

“No, thank you, my dear. I think
I would rather be alone.”

(To Be Continued)
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big values

t
SPECIAL THIS V, EEK

Rich and full-bodied 1
~

RED CIRCLE, lb. .

-'t

BOKAR, !b. Ln

EIGHT O’CLOCK, pound 1*

Sunny field Sliced Bacon lb.

LittleKernel Corn 3 Nb. 2 cans 25c
Palmolive Soap 1 cakes OJf

Ketchup, 8 ounce bottle
QUAKER MAID OV

Chipso 2 Ig. pkgs. Ttf
FLAHES or GRANULES

.

Break last Bacon 2 lbs. 9 v
By the Piece —

PEI OR CARNATION MILK X?
Large cans •Ji

WHITE HOUSK large cans.. -

forfk

(.randmother’s Sliced or Regular
B K E A D 16 oz ,

loaf

e
HOME MADE STYLE. 24 oz. loaf. 7c; Wheat, lb. loaf 5c

5’

¦*j new POTATOES peck
'j NEW CABBAGE lb. *

ii | MICHIGAN CELERY, large stalks.’.’.'.'.'.’.• 2 f"r
*

| Aaip IF©©®

' is a swell cook and really all I have
Ito do is steer the yawl. I have re

¦ fused to wash the dishea—but, then

I I am the skipper you know."
The “skipper” waved a cheerful

; farewell as I left the yawl. A few

I minutes later and the sma'l oil

'amp was extinguished. »The Roose-
i velts were in bed forth« nt»h»

¦ Get the Habit — Trade at Hsmt
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